
State link CMS 2567 availability
Alabama http://adphnotes.state.al.us/hcfweb.nsf yes; pdf
Alaska Certification and Licensing, Division of Public Health (http://www.hss.state.ak.us/dph/cl/) no
American Samoa insufficient information on Health Section of government site no

Arizona http://www.azdhs.gov/als/ltc/index.htm yes; html table
Arkansas www.healthyarkansas.com; http://www.healthyarkansas.com/permits/permits.html#Certification no

California http://hfcis.cdph.ca.gov/servicesAndFacilities.aspx yes; partial html table

Colorado http://www.hfemsd1.dphe.state.co.us/hfd2003/homebase.aspx?Ftype=ncf&Do=srch yes; html table

Connecticut http://www.ct.gov/dph no

Delaware http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dltcrp/cireport.html yes; pdf

District of Columbia http://hrla.doh.dc.gov/hrla/cwp/view,a,1385,q,574451.asp yes; pdf

Florida http://ahca.myflorida.com yes; pdf

Georgia http://health.state.ga.us/ no
Guam http://www.dphss.guam.gov/ no
Hawaii http://hawaii.gov/health/permits/hospital/index.html no

Idaho http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov yes; pdf

Illinois http://www.idph.state.il.us/healthca/nursinghometestjava.htm yes; pdf

Indiana http://www.in.gov/isdh/reports/QAMIS/ltc/repcard/rptcrd1.htm yes; partial html table

Iowa https://dia-hfd.iowa.gov/DIA_HFD/Process.do yes; pdf
Kansas http://www.agingkansas.org/ no
Kentucky http://chfs.ky.gov/Lic/ no
Louisiana http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov no
Maine http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/oes/nursinghomes.shtml no
Maryland http://mhcc.maryland.gov/consumerinfo/nhguide/default.aspx yes; partial html table

Massachusetts http://webapps.ehs.state.ma.us/nursehome/ yes; partial html table
Michigan http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-27417_27655---,00.html no

Minnesota http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/fpc/directory/surveyfindings.htm yes; pdf
Mississippi http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,83.html no

Missouri http://www.dhss.mo.gov/showmelongtermcare/ yes; partial html table
Montana http://www.dphhs.mt.gov no
Nebraska http://www.hhs.state.ne.us no
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Nevada http://health.nv.gov/Deficiencies_Qry.asp#LSK yes; pdf
New Hampshire http://www.dhhs.nh.gov no

New Jersey http://www.state.nj.us/health/healthfacilities/index.shtml yes; html table

New Mexico http://dhi.health.state.nm.us/index.php yes; pdf

New York http://nursinghomes.nyhealth.gov/ yes; html table & pdf

North Carolina http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/index.html no
North Dakota http://www.ndhealth.gov no
Northern Marianas Islands http://www.gov.mp/ no
Ohio http://www.odh.ohio.gov no
Oklahoma http://www.ok.gov/health/ no

Oregon https://apps.dhs.state.or.us/cfmx/spd/facility_complaints/ yes; partial html info

Pennsylvania http://app2.health.state.pa.us/commonpoc/nhLocatorie.asp yes; html table  & pdf
Puerto Rico http://www.salud.gov.pr no

Rhode Island http://www.health.ri.gov no
South Carolina http://www.scdhec.gov/health/chcdp/hhealth/ no
South Dakota http://doh.sd.gov/default.aspx no
Tennessee http://health.state.tn.us/HCF/Facilities_Listings/facilities.htm no 

Texas http://facilityquality.dads.state.tx.us/qrs/public/qrs.do?page=home&lang=en&mode=P&dataSet=1 yes; partial html table

Utah http://health.utah.gov/hflcra/reportcard/reportcard.php no
Vermont http://healthvermont.gov/ no
Virgin Islands http://www.healthvi.org/index.php no
Virginia http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/OLC/providerreportcards.htm no
Washington http://www.doh.wa.gov/ no
West Virginia http://www.wvdhhr.org/ohflac/NursingHome/MDS.aspx no

Wisconsin http://dhs.wisconsin.gov/bqaconsumer/NursingHomes/citations.htm yes; partial html table
Wyoming http://www.health.wyo.gov no
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Form-2567  accessibility Navigation Notes info up-to-date
somewhat adph.org>programs and services> regulation and licensure>search for nursing home yes

somewhat www.azdhs.gov > Program & Services > Licensing & Certification > yes
not listed in the licensing and certification section 

yes http://www.cdph.ca.gov > Health Facilities Consumer Information System > Find a faciliity yes

yes
http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/ > Health Facilities > Consumer Information > Inspection and 
occurrence findings (search by city or county) yes
http://www.ct.gov/dph/ > click on left tab on Licensing & Certification > click on  licensed chronic 
and convalescent nursing homes in Connecticut please click here.

yes
http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss >Delaware Health and Social Services L> Division of Long Term 
Care Residents Protection yes

yes
http://doh.dc.gov/doh/site/default.asp > click Health Regulation and Licensing on left tab > Health 
Care Facilities > Nursing Homes > Nursing Homes Survey Reports no

yes
http://ahca.myflorida.com/  > http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov > search for facility >select 
inspection reports after finding specific nursing home yes
http://ors.dhr.georgia.gov/portal/site/DHS-ORS/ > Facility Compliance Reports > Find a Facility > 
Select facility 

no
http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Providers/tabid/284/Default.aspx > Providers > Nursing 
Facilities > State & Federal Programs > Review Facility/Agency Results yes

somewhat
http://www.idph.state.il.us/ >click N from the alphabetical listing > Nursing Homes in Illinois > A 
Listing of Illinois Nursing Homes > choose facility > reports yes

somewhat

http://www.in.gov > Health Facility Licensing > LTC/Nursing Homes > Comprehensive Care 
Facility (Nursing Homes) Licensing and Certification Program > Nursing Home Report Cards> 
Select facility > Choose Summary report yes

somewhat
http://www.iowa.gov > http://www.iowa.gov/Health_and_Human_Services > Health Facilities  > 
Search for facility 

yes http://www.maryland.gov > Living > Senior Citizens > Nursing Home Evaluation yes

somewhat
http://www.mass.gov > For Consumers tab > Physical Health and Treatment > Long term care > 
Nursing Home Consumer Info yes

yes
http://www.health.state.mn.us/ > Facilities and Professions > Nursing Home and Other Survey 
Findings yes

somewhat http://www.dhss.mo.gov > Senior Services > Nursing Homes & Other > Show Me Longterm Care yes



somewhat

http://health.nv.gov/ >http://health.nv.gov/HCQC.htm > Facility Services > Statement of 
deficiencies, Plans of Correction, Administrative Sanctions and Group Home/Assisted Living 
Report yes

somewhat http://www.state.nj.us/health/healthfacilities/index.shtml > Search Licensed Facilities & Services > yes

somewhat
http://dhi.health.state.nm.us/index.php > Providers > Provider Search > Select Nursing Home > 
Click on view reports yes

yes
www.nyhealth.gov > Nursing Home Profiles > http://nursinghomes.nyhealth.gov/ > Select facility > 
Click on Inspections tab yes

somewhat
http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/ > Senior services right tab > Licensed facilities left link > Search 
licensed facility complaint reports yes

yes
http://www.portal.health.state.pa.us > Facilities, Providers, & Managed Care Plans > Nursing 
Home Facilities > choose facilities > choose patient services or building service yes

somewhat
http://www.dads.state.tx.us/ > select the type of nursing home > Choose geographic region in 
state yes

yes http://dhs.wi.gov/ > Long Term Care Services > Nursing Home > Nursing Home State Citations yes



Plan of Correction general notes
no

no
citations listed in HTML format as popups that are printable; unclear to determine which citation is tied to state 
defiency versus CMS deficiency

no
Summary of number of deficiencies by scope/severity; also a description of the complaints and their resolution; there 
is a link to explanation of codes used to describe deficiencies 

yes POC in electronic format  

no

yes
provides information on how to submit a complaint and notes that they maintain a system but none is present; facility 
information now accessible 10/19/10

yes Scanned version of PDF form

yes

Links to 2567 reports forward user to the CMS Nursing Home Compare site 

yes listing of survey results and response to complaints is listed alphabetically on site

yes
this posts not only 2567 forms but also the response of the nursing home to the CMS report; has POC on separate 
document

no Lists F-tags with limited description only, not full 2567
Full 2567 Form, also complaints and incident self-reports; separate poc attached in some cases; included in the 2567 
forms 
State website does recognize deficiency-free and exemplary facilities.

Provides a link to the Nursing Home Compare website 
Provides a link to the Nursing Home Compare website 

no Provides comparison of data for nursing home to the state averages in quality indicators  

no They rate facilities based on survey findings by category, but don’t report F-tags or the complete 2567 form.
references the Nursing Home Compare site for rating nursing home; doesn't present their own

yes well documented and easily accessible; this site also includes nursing home ratings

yes Lists F-tag description only (not full 2567); includes full Plans of Correction



no
difficult to find the link from the quality office's site though it is in the top right corner; includes 2567 form, plans of 
correction and sanctions

no
Lists F-tags only; have to click on printer friendly version because the inspection tabs don't function properly to view 
the deficiencies cited for the facility

yes difficult to locate the complaint forms; they do a better job in explaining severity or scope of score 

no
click nursing home profiles from the left tab; this cite would be a good model; it represents complaints graphically and 
numerically
There was no federal complaints listed but local complaints were noted; federal fines require a freedom of request 
form to acquire information 

Couldn't get to main government website
No link to complaints or deficiencies

no
Contains a description of the F-tag and a brief summary of the reason for it. The details of complaint forms are not 
available but can be followed up for a small fee. 

yes This site is easily navigable; 

The health department offers a link to access the deficiencies at the nursing home compare site. It also has a robust 
rating system that accounts for deficienies but doesn't list them. 

no
The state's Long-Term Care Quality Reporting System, which contains ratings based on survey outcomes, but not the 
complete 2567 forms (or complaints)
provides some OSCAR data on the deficiencies but doesn't appear to be current; has a report card that reports  on 
some deficiencies etc. at http://www.health.ri.gov/hsr/facilities/nursinghomes/survey.php

Only has a link to nursing home compare

no Contains description of state administrative code that was cited but not the full 2567.
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